UNI TED STATES ENVI RONVENTAL PROTECTI ON AGENCY
WASHI NGTQON, DC 20460

OFFI CE OF
PESTI Cl DES AND TOXI C
SUBSTANCES

Decenber 4, 1990
VEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Interpretation of the Good Laboratory Practice (G.P)
Regul ati on
GLP Regul ations Advi sory No. 27

FROM David L. Dull, Director
Laboratory Data Integrity Assurance Division

TGO G.P I nspectors

Pl ease find attached an interpretation of the GLP regul ati ons
as issued by the Policy & Gants Division of the Ofice of
Conpliance Monitoring. This interpretation is official policy in
the GLP program and should be followed by all G.P inspectors.

For further information, please contact Francisca E. Liem at
FTS- 398- 8265 or (703) 308-8265.

At t achnent

cc: C. Misgrove



UNI TED STATES ENVI RONVENTAL PROTECTI ON AGENCY
WASHI NGTQON, DC 20460

OFFI CE OF
PESTI Cl DES AND TOXI C
SUBSTANCES

Dear

This is in response to your letter of June 7, 1990, to Dr.
David Dull regarding EPA policy regarding the Federal Insecticide,
Fungi ci de, and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA) Good Laboratory Practice
standards (G.Ps). That letter was referred to nmy office for reply.

Specifically, you asked about the standard at 40 CFR
160. 10S(c) which requires test substance storage containers to be
assigned for the duration of a study. You described this as causing
probl ems during residue field trials, where the standard may result
in the retention of many enpty or near-enpty containers for a
substantial period of tine; this could result in space and safety
problems. As a solution you proposed that a photograph of the
container (label intact, and punctured or otherw se rendered
unusabl e) be kept in study files throughout the study. You stated
that this would satisfy the requirenents of 40 CFR 160.105(c) by
provi di ng docunent ed evi dence that the contai ner was only used for
that particul ar substance for the duration of the study.

Assi gnnent of test substance containers for the duration of a
study can best be assured by container retention, whichis normally
not a great burden. On several occasions, persons conducting or
sponsoring studi es have witten EPA do explain that, in the case of
a specific study which they were conducting or planning to conduct,
the retention of enpty contai ners woul d cause encunbrance or safety
probl ems. W have reviewed such cases and nade exceptions on an
i ndi vi dual basi s, with condi tions to assure cont ai ner
accountability.

We are presently continuing our policy of individual review of
such cases. Your suggested approach of using phot ographic evidence
may be useful as a supplenental condition to assure container
accountability, but only inthe case that it is in conjunction with
and wunder the conditions provided for a specific, approved
exception.

We currently consider 40 CFR 160. 105(c) as requiring retention
of test substance storage containers unless such an individual
exception is nade.

| f you have any questions concerning this response, please



contact Steve How e of ny staff at (202) 475-7786.
Si ncerely yours,

/s/John J. Neylan Ill, Director

Policy and Grants Division

O fice of Conpliance Monitoring

cc: David L. Dull
GLP File



